From: official information

Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 14:59

To: I

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21070 - || - 'nnovation Park/ Ruakura/
Hamilton

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request, received on 1 March 2021 in respect of Innovation Park & other entities, | am
now able to provide Hamilton City Council’s response.

You requested:

Please provide the year end Innovation Park and other business entities with council involvement at the park, Profit
& Loss report, Balance Sheet report and asset register for the financial years 2000 to 2020.

Our response:

We have determined to release the information requested, however due to the size of these documents we have
provided the following link to access the relevant documentation. Please also note, these links work best using
Google Chrome. The information provided is as follows:

Hamilton City Council was not a shareholder of Innovation Waikato Ltd until 2012. Prior to 2012 Hamilton City
Council provided grants to Innovation Waikato Ltd and the details of these can be located in the annual accounts.
HCC had investment in the Park and shareholding up until December 2017 when Council divested its interest in the
property division of the Park (i.e. Waikato Innovation Park Ltd). A summary of fixed assets is included in the annual
accounts.

We are able to provide to you annual accounts as outlined below.

e |WL (Innovation Waikato Ltd) 2005-2017

e NZFIWL (NZ Food Innovation (Waikato) Ltd 2014-2018

e WIPL (Waikato Innovation Park Ltd) 2014-2017

e WIGL (Waikato Innovation Group Ltd) 2018
All are compiled in the following link — @ LGOIMA 21070 - Innovation Park Ruakura Hamilton -
Documents.PDF

e 2019 WIGL & NZFIWL Documents — [:__M

e 2020 WIGL & NZFIWL Documents — [ 2020

Please ensure that you download all the documents attached as these will expire 29 April 2021.

Please note that Hamilton City Council only holds electronic records of the annual accounts from 2005, please
contact Waikato Innovation Group Ltd for the earlier periods.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

- | Official Information Team
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